430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 113- Muath A. Alhawas

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 2:56 PM

To: 430- Mohammed Amjad; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani; 112- Saddam A. Zuhairi

Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh

Subject: Re: Pending salary slips for the month of JANUAARY 2023, For FEBRUARY 2024
salary.

Dear Mr. Amjad.
Have a good day.

We will provide it to you soon.

Thanks & Regards,

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 2:49 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 112- Saddam A. Zuhairi
<112@daffah.sa>

Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of JANUAARY 2023, For FEBRUARY 2024 salary.

Dear Sir,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For February
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



Payslip Pool

301z

2966

1357

Daffah Bisan, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For -
- salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

Payslip Pool

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad

Name =

Mokhamead Mustafa Abdulatheef

Saud Khalid Saud

Ali Mohammwd Dhafar

Bandar Awadh 3

Maseem Hamid Ameen Farea

Turki Ali 3

|brahim Sayed Ahmed Ahmed

Mohammed Mesfer H Almelhan

hMohammed Hamoud

Abdulrshman Mohammead Mogbel Shajafi Al

Lalzh Hamood Dabwan Ahmed

Alsayed Abdulhamid Mustafa Abdullah

Omar Ahmed Saleh Binsumaidea

Mame %

Ayman Fekry Aly

Mahmoud Elsayed Aboudes

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 10:29 AM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: stop uploading salary slip for current month

Reminder,,,

Reason =

Reason #



